



Sajnu Salim

Profile

A Qualified Medical Laboratory Professional with Total **2 Year + 10 Month of experience as Laboratory Technologist** Looking forward to explore further opportunities to upgrade my career within the department of Laboratory Medicine.

Contact

+918547156928

+919207984887

Personal Profile

Date Of Birth: 19-10-1995

Nationality: Indian

Civil Status: Married

sajnusalim1995@gmail.com

Education

- Bachelors In Medical Laboratory Technology (B. SC MLT)
Centre For Professional and Advanced Studies (CPAS)
School Of Medical Education (SME)
Mahatma Gandhi University Kottayam-2018 November
Level - Graduation
- Higher Secondary Education
Eden Public School, Vazhoor East
Central Board of Secondary Education-2014
- Eden Public School, Vazhoor East Central Board of Secondary Education -2012

Licence Registration

Kerala Paramedical Council, Govt. of Kerala, India

Registration No: 351/MLTst/2020

<https://keralaparamedicalcouncil.org>.

Experience

- Lab Technologist at RIMS Hospital Erattupetta Kottayam
01.03.2019 – 27.07.2019
- Lab Technologist at Government Family Health Center
Vazhoor Kottayam
03.02.2020 – 02.02.2022
- Lab Technologist at Ideal Lab Erumely Kottayam
15.03.2022 – 07.07.2022

Professional Skills

Time Management

Equipment Calibration

Computer Skills

Language Skills

ENGLISH

MALAYALAM

- Good communication skills ability to rapidly build relationship and set up trust.
- Take initiative to work hard independently.
Easily adaptable to any kind of environment.
- Willingness to take responsibility Co-operation and confidence.
- As well as use of office and lab equipment ability to work independently.